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Seattle, WA 98101-1271

COVER SHEET
DOCUMENT"TiTL:E:_ Preliminary Order of Forfeiture
REFERENCE NUMBER:
GRANTOR: _“United States of America
: GRANTEE C. Marvin Wilbur
?"LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Real Property known as Skagit County Parcel No P19765 more particularly described as that
portion of the West 20 rods of the Northeast 1/4 of thic Southeast 1/4 Section 3, Township 34
North, Range 2 East, W.M.,, lying Northerly of Primary State Highway No. 1 as conveyed to the
State of Washington by deed dated May 23, 1961 and recorded June 29, 1961 as Auditor’s File
No. 609420 in Volume 317 of Deeds, page 184, records of Skaglt County, Washington (Also
known as Tract “A” of Survey recorded November 24, 1975 as Auditor’s file No. 826580, in
Book 1 of Surveys, Page 163; Subject to relinquishment of right of access to State of highway
and of light, view and air, under terms of deed to the State of W&shi.ngtbn; recorded June 29,
1961, under Auditor No. 609420. That portion of the East half of the Southeast quarter of
Sectlon 3, Township 34 North, Range 2 East, W.M., Lying Northerly of March Point Road to
Fredonia, SR536, as delineated on sheet 3 of 17 sheets of Washington State- Highway
Commission, Department of Highways, map of SAI Highway and as conveyed_: by deed dated
March 4, 1970 and recorded April 14, 1970 under Auditor’s File No. 737654, except that portion
lying within the following described tract: Beginning at the intersection of the North line of said
subdivision and West line of that certain tract of land conveyed to Francis Cook by deed -,
recorded February 15, 1902 under Auditor’s File No. 38735; thence South along said We_st h_ne
to the Southwest corner of said tract; thence Easi along the South line of said tract to the East
line of said subdivision; thence North along said East line to the Northeast corner of said -

subdivision; thence West along the North line of said subdivision to the point of beginning, also o

except the West 20 rods thereof as measured along the North line of said East half to the _
Southeast quarter of Section 3, Township 34 North, Range 2 East, W.M., all situate within the
County of Skagit, State of Washmgton
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ENTERED
LD RECEINVED The Honorable Judge Marsha J. Pechman

o 16 200 | 0 e

lllllﬂfﬂlll”
N T [T _m
B e 99-CR-00191- REQ G'le
S Wenter:
| By .. -
. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
. AT SEATTLE
UNITED STATES OF AMER_ICA,
" Plaintiff;” NO. CR09-0191MJP
v. .}  PRELIMINARY ORDER
R OF FORFEITURE
JOAN WILBUR, N
| Defendant.
Pursuant to Rule 32.2, Federal Ruies Qf _C;_ﬁ;l'MQ-::iﬁncedum_ and based upon thg
guilty plea of Joan Wilbur to the offense of éotispirar_:y--' tQ__I_I:'aﬂ"lC in Contraband

Cigarettes, as charged in Count 1 of the Second Supersedmg Indictment, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2342(a) and 371 and Cmmt 19, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(h), Consplracy to Laundcr Monetary
Instruments, and upon the plea agreement filed in this matter betwecn Joan Wilbur and
the United States, it is hereby e

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that pursuant to Title 18 Umted States
Code, Section 2344(c¢) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), Joan Wllbur S
interest in the following properties is forfeited to the United States of Amenca L

A f_\rpprommatcly Three Million Six Hundred Nine Thcusand E'jgh .
undred Twenty (3,609,820) Cigarettes of Assorted Brands, More or-
less, and any proceeds of any interlocutory sale of these cigarettes; -
B.  $88,936 in United States currency seized from the Trading Post -~
at March Point Premises; o
C.  $38,171.96 in United States currency seized from the Trading Post at :
March Point premises;

D.  $4,370.68 seized from Skagit State B~ * mlmmm‘mllmm mm R
PRELIMINARY ORDER OF FORFEITURE - 1 - RN AT !6 "
US. v. JOAN WILBUR. (Case No, CRO9-0191MJP) ‘ . $78.00
Skagit County Auditor
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g _ [ .and 4_addiltionally that pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981{a)}{1XC) and
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'Ti'.t_le":"Z.S',' ':_U_t_l_ited States Code, Section 2461(c), Joan Wilbur’s interest in the following

property is fqi't__‘eited to the United States of America:

28

“County, Washington, also, together wi

- A money judgment in the amount of $603,299.87, secured by the
following properties:

* Real property known as Skagit County Parcel No. P20806, more

articularly described as a portion of the Southeast 1/4 of the

E outheast 1/4 of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 East,

situated in Skagit County, known as Tract A of “Sunny Slope”, as

r plat recorded in Volume 9 of Plats,tﬁ)age 41 records of Skagit

_ a non-exclusive easement
for utilities over the following described tract: East 30 feet of Lot 9,
“Sunny ,_Slog:‘c__’_’, as per plat recorded in Volume 9 of Plats, Page 41,
records of Skagit County, Washington, situate in the County of
Skagit, State of Washington; and
Real prop'erlg known as Skagit County Parcel No. P20673, more
particularly described as the Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of
the Northwest. 1/4, EXCEPT the West 30 feet thereof as conveyed to
Skagit County for road lguljposes by Deed recorded April 11, 1941 in
Volume 182 of Deeds, Page 616 records of Skagit County,
Washington, in Section 23, Township 34 North, Range 2 East, W.M.
and an Easement appurtenant to this parcel for ingress and egress
over and across the West 20 feet of the East 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4
of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 23, Township 34 North, Range 2
East, W.M., and over and across the West 20 feet of that fportl(_m of
the East 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 14,
Township 34 North, Ran'ﬁe 2 East, W.M. 'yingSSoutherl of the
County Road, situate in the County of Skagit, State of Washington;

Real property known as Ska%t County Parcel No. P20640, more
garti_cularl described as the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of

ection 22, Township 34 North, Range 2 East,; W.M., Situate in the
County of Skagit, State of Washington; . . =

Real property known as Skagit County Parcel No. P20335, more
%,articixlarly escribed as the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 and
est of the County Road, EXCEPT the East 1/2 thereof in Section
14, Township 34 North, Range 2 East, W.M., situate inthe County

of Skagit, State of Washington; e

Rea] property known as Ska%t County Parcel No. P20672; more -
particularly described as the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of-
the Northwest 1/4 of Section 23, Township 34 North, Range 2 East;
W.M,, situate in the County of Skagit, State of Washington;. "~

Real properlg known as Skagit County Parcel No. P59700, more -~ -~
particularly described as Lot 43, Skyline No. 8, according to the plat. -~ .-
thereof recorded in Volume 9 of Plats, pages 72 through 74, records -

of Skagit County, Washington, situate in the County of Skagit, State
of Washington;

PRELIMINARY ORDER OF FORFEITURE -2 2 1710006

USS. v. JOAN WILBUR. (Case No. CR09-019IMJP) U1405

Skagit County Auditor $78.00
3/11/2014 Page 3 of 7 10:04AM
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Real Pr known as Skagit County Parcel No. P69900, more
gartlpularl escribed as the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of
ection 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 East, WM., excgpft the
South 264 feet thereof Snow known as the plat of “Sunny olg:”_, as
%er plat recorded in Volume 9 of Plats, page 41, records of Skagit
ounty, Washington), Also excepting from the remainder the South
200 feet of the West 210 feet thereo[? situate in the County of Skagit,

el State of Washington; and

..» Real Pro known as Skagit County Parcel No. P19765, more
.~ particularly described as that portion f the West 20 rods of the
" .~ Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 Section 3, Township 34 North,
Range 2 East, W.M,, lying Northerly of Primary State Highway No.

1 as conveyed to the State of Washington by deed dated May 23,
1961 and recorded June 29, 1961 as Auditor’s File No. 609420 in

“Volume 317 of Deeds, page 184, records of Skagit County,

Washington iAlso known as Tract “A” of Survey recorded
November 24, 1975 as Auditor’s file No. 826580, in Book 1 of
Surveys, Page 163; Subject to relinquishment of right of access to
State of highway and of light, view and air, under terms of deed to
the State of Washington, recorded June 29, 1961, under Auditor No.
609420. That portion of the East half of the Southeast quarter of
Section 3, Township 34 North, Range 2 East, W.M;, Lying Northerly
of March Point Road to Fredonia, SR336, as delineated on sheet 3 of
17 sheets of Washi’nﬁfn State Highway Commission, Department of
Highways, map of SAI Highway and as conveyed by deed dated
March 4, 1970 and recorded April 14, 1970 under Auditor’s File No.

- 737654, except that"ﬁ;ortion lying.within the following described

tract; Beginning at the intersection of the North line of said
subdivision and West line of that certain tract of land conveyed to
Francis Cook by deed recorded F ebrua_ﬁw 15, 1902 under Auditor’s
File No. 38735; thence South-along said West line to the Southwest
corner of said tract; thence East along the South line of said tract to
the East line of said subdivision; thence North along said East line to
the Northeast corner of said subdivision; thence West along the
North line of said subdivision to the point of beginning, also except
the West 20 rods thereof as meas along the North line of said
East half to the Southeast quarter of Section 3; Township 34 North, -
Ran%lq 2 East, W.M., all situate within the County of Skagit, State of
Washington. T T

which represents the $603,299.87 that was involved in violation of Title lB,Umted States
Code, Section 1956(h). The assets listed above in paragraph E1 through Es,shallserve

as substitute property to satisfy the defendant’s obligation under the plea 'ag'rf';emg,'nt;--not

i

to exceed the agreed amount of $603,299.87. With respect to the properties on}y,‘_"’éll_:

'All parties further agree by this entry of this Preliminary Order of Forfeiture that
all properties are vested inatﬁr

e Salish Trust, and that said composition of the trust shall not

be changed or modified duri .
changed or modi during the pendency of the forfr \mﬂﬂMmﬂlilljﬁmmugﬂ!l!(w e

PRELIMINARY ORDER OF FORFEITURE - 3
U.S. v. JOAN WILBUR. (Case No. CR{9-0191MJP)

20140
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--pfévisions of the ancillary proceedings set forth below to address third party claims shall

he stayed until conclusion of any appeals brought by the defendant.

' IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States Marshals Service and or the
Bureal_l- of -A:lcqhol Tobacco Firearms and Explosives shall seize the properties described
above in paragraphsA through D and maintain such seized properties in their custody and
control until furthcr Qrtiﬁr of this Court, or until this Order becomes final pursuant to
Federal Rules bféﬁﬁiinm’rocedure 32.2()(2).

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that pursuant to Title 21, United States Code,
Section 853(n), the Umted States shall publish notice of the Preliminary Order of
Forfeiture and of the intent of the Umted States to dispose of the property in accordance
with law. The notice shall be posted 011 an official government website for at least thirty
(30) days. The notice shall state that' any person, other than the defendant, having or
claiming a legal interest in the abo{?ejdés_bﬂ:ﬁéd property must file a petition with the
Court within sixty (60) days of the first day of publication of notice on an official internet
government forfeiture website, currently vwvw fofféitﬁrg .gov, or within thirty-five (35)
days of receipt of actual notice, whichever is earher |

The notice shall advise such interested pcrson that

L the petition shall be for a hearing to adjudlcate thc validity of the
petitioner’s alleged interest in such properties; . S

2. the petition shall be signed by the petitioner under penalty of perjury; and

3. the petition shall set forth the nature and extent of the petltmner s r:ght,

title or interest in the forfeited properties. PR

The petition shall also set forth any additional facts supporting the petltxoner 5
clanm and the relief sought. ' L

The United States shall also, to the extent possible, provide direct wntten notlcc as
a substitute for the published notice to any person known to have alleged an mterest in the
properties described above, that are the subject of this Preliminary Order of Forfelturc
Upon adjudication of any third-party claims, this court will enter a Final Order of |

PRELIMINARY ORDER OF FORTEITURE - !IllHIWINIMMIWHMIIIWMW

U.3. v. JOAN WILBUR. (Cass No. CR09-0121MJP) 0006
Skagit County Audnor $78.00
311/2014 Page 5 of 7 10:04AM
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| Forfeiture pursuant to Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure 32.2(c)(2), in which alf such

' 'clalrns are addressed.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that pursuant to Rule 32.2(b)3), Federal Rules of
Cnmmal Procedure this Preliminary Order of Forfeiture shall become final as to the
defcndant at the. tlme of sentencing and shall be made part of the sentence and included in
the Judgment. Ba__sec! upon the plea agreement and the guilty plea extended by the
defendant hereixi,'t"h’e't:oi;ggt finds that the defendant had an interest in the forfeited
properties. :

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that after the disposition of any motion filed under
Rule 32.2(c}1)(A), Fedcral Rule§ of Criminal Procedure, and before a hearing on any
third party petition, discoverj}:-ﬁiajf-- be_f Qﬁﬁducted in accordance with the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedurs upon a showin”g'ﬁ)ét such discovery is necessary or desirable to resolve
factual issues. _ | o

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States shalt have clear title to the
properties listed above following the Court’s disﬁés’iiién of all third party interests, or, if
none, following the expiration of the period prowdcd m 21 U S.C. §853(n) for the filing
of third party petitions.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Court sha!i retam Jurlsdlctwn to enforce this
Order, and to amend it as necessary, pursuant to Rule 32.2(e), Federa__l Rules of Criminal
Procedure. . N
1
1
M . o
" - | R
d \HIMIlﬂlﬂﬂllllﬂlﬂﬂlllhlll\ﬂ V2,
"W 207405710006 m,

Skagit County Audltor
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U.S. v. JOAN WILBUR. {Case No. CR09-0191MJP) gyl it

(206) 553-7970
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- 1 u The Clerk of the Court is directed to send a copy of this Preliminaty Order of
Forfelture to all counsel of record and thirty-six (36) “raised seal” certified coples to the .

3 | United Statcg Marshals Service in Seattle, Washington.

+] . DATED: This /67%day of _June ,2010.

CT IUDGE

Presented by:

13 A351stant United States Attorney

14 L —
TODDMAYBROWN

15

Attorney for Defendant
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